Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: May 4th, 2020 Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: Zoom

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96460898320

Or iPhone one-tap (US Toll): +16699006833,96460898320# or +12532158782,96460898320#



Or Telephone:

Dial:

+1 669 900 6833 (US Toll)

+1 253 215 8782 (US Toll)

+1 346 248 7799 (US Toll)

+1 646 876 9923 (US Toll)

+1 301 715 8592 (US Toll)

+1 312 626 6799 (US Toll)

Meeting ID: 964 6089 8320

International numbers available: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/u/a7zakQ5Ws

Or Skype for Business (Lync): SIP:96460898320@lync.zoom.us

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:32 PM
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES April 20, 2020
 - A. Ist: Dance Club, 2nd: Fire Technology Club
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title.
- e) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

- f) GUEST SPEAKERS None
- g) REPORT
 - A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
 - i. ICC meetings
 - 1. Last meeting June 1st (important meeting)

- 2. Julia reminded RSCOs of the June 1st meeting, as it is the last ICC meeting of the year, and one where RSCOs present their presentations for RSCO of the Year and representatives have the opportunity to vote for RSCO of the Year as well.
- ii. Student Leadership & Advisor Award June 4, 2020 at 2pm
 - 1. The virtual event will be held for the recognition of all RSCO officers that served in Fall 2019 Spring 2020. The RSVP process for all RSCO officers includes submitting their name and photo recognition for the virtual ceremony. More details in the upcoming email.
- iii. Mountie Fresh Food Pantry May 14, 2020 10am 1pm (while supplies last)
 - 1. The location of the Pantry is near the staff parking lot behind Building 67B, at Walnut Ave. through Bonita. New flyers will be shared and posted on our IG.
- iv. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu
- B. ICC Co-Chair, Amy Truong
 - i. RSCO of the Year
 - 1. PowerPoint deadline Submit by May 22, 2020 @ 4pm
 - a. Amy explained RSCO of the Year, along with RSCO points and its purpose. The PowerPoint guidelines can be found in the ICC Club website and in the ICC Constitution. Each RSCO who is competing needs to submit and email their PowerPoint to Julia Walker.
 - ii. Email Zoom Meeting Links
 - 1. In order to validate the Zoom meetings for RSCO points, RSCOs must email their Zoom meeting links to the ICC team. Amy also expressed the ICC team's interest and support by attending RSCO's Zoom meetings.
 - iii. ICC Social Media
 - 1. ICC Instagram: mtsac interclubcouncil
 - 2. Student Life Instagram: mtsac studentlife
 - 3. Student Life on Facebook: Mt. SAC Student Life
 - iv. Contact: atruong37@student.mtsac.edu
- C. ICC Co-Chair, Kian Bidari
 - i. Collaboration Forms Submit by May 27, 2020 @ 4pm
 - 1. Kian mentioned when RSCOs collaborate with another RSCO through virtual methods, it will be counted towards Collaboration points and a Collaboration Form needs to be emailed to Julia Walker by the deadline.
 - 2. www.mtsac.edu/clubs (Club/Organizations Forms for Collaboration Form)
 - ii. Plan for next year's leadership
 - 1. Although it is a difficult time for RSCOs, Kian encouraged current RSCO officers to search and elect for next year's leadership in order to ensure the RSCO's success for next year.
 - iii. Request for Club Photos
 - 1. Kian shared Student Life is working on putting the Club Advisor Training online and is seeking RSCO photos to put in the presentation. An email will be sent out to complete a Google Form for the agreement of photo usage.
 - iv. Contact: kbidari@student.mtsac.edu

- D. ICC Secretary, Nicole Espino
 - i. Contact: nespino1@student.mtsac.edu
- h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS None
- i) ACTION ITEMS
 - A. Recognition of Reactivated Club
 - i. Filamilya Club
 - 1. Ist: GAIN; 2nd: Fire Technology Club
- i) DISCUSSION
 - A. Opportunity for clubs to ask questions
 - RSCOs inquired on email challenges, RSCO PowerPoint requirements, RSCO points, and fundraising. The ICC responded to each question to the best of their ability.

k) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- A. Jem, Fashion Society Club Shared multiple ways to participate in their club's competition: Outfit Madness. To participate, one can submit photos throughout the weekly themes and vote through their IG story and posts. Every Tuesday, the Fashion Society Club will post IGTV tutorials on anything fashion related.
 - i. Instagram: mtsacfash
- B. Kathleen, Hospitality Club There will be a club meeting on May 6, 12:00 PM with ice breakers. Additionally, there will be a movie night on May 14. On May 18 at 11:30 AM, Marisol Diaz will be a guest speaker from the Hospitality Management and Business Division, where she will discuss the economic impact on the hospitality economy. On May 27, they will host guest speaker, Dawn Finely on hospitality job and the impact of the pandemic.
 - i. Instagram: mtsachospitalityclub
 - ii. Facebook: Mt. SAC Hospitality Club
 - iii. ICC Rep Kathleen's contact email: kbonus@student.mtsac.edu
- C. Maria, Dance Club Shared the Dance Club's photo contest and dance video project with members of the club, where they dance to Canned Heat. The final video project will be posted on the Dance Department page.
 - i. Instagram: mtsacdancedept
- D. Valeria, Psychology Club Announced their club meeting devoted to the topic of bioengineering ethics and law. Their meetings are every Tuesday from 4:30-5:30 PM
 - i. Instagram: mt.sacphilosophyclub
 - ii. Zoom ID: 911-6633-4864 Password: kant
- 1) ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned @ 3:26 PM.
 - A. Next meeting: May 18, 2020 @ 2:30pm via Zoom